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CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
ADDENDUMNO. 1 TO RFP #18-0047-7

FOR: Design and Engineering Services for Replacement of 16" Force Main on Sallie Mood
Drive/Agonic Road

PLEASE SEE THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR
CHANGES:

Question: Casey Canal crossing will either be as it currently is or a bore under the canal
- engineer to decide?
ResÞonse: Due to Casey Canal being in City of Savannah right-of-way, the Consultant
will work with City Engineers to determine the best course to take in regards to boring
under the canal or to connect as it stands now.
Ouestion: Subsurface Utility (S.U.E.) will be needed? How much or how many cross

sections?
Response: Yes, S.U.E. Level A every 200' to 400' based on the nearest conflicts (i.e.,
driveways, intersections, existing utilities, ctc.).
Ouestion: How will the utilities be located? By Radar, by potholing, and/or by design
locate?
Response: Consultant will use the potholing method.

4, Question: Replace or slip line the existing FM?
Response: Consultant should recommend method by evaluating the capital and
maintenance cost of the replaced force main.
Question: Proposed FM material (if replaced) - engineer will decide?:
Response: Consultant should recommend material of force main.
Ouestion: Permitting with City's SPR?
Response: Consultant will be responsible for all City permitting. ¡..,

Ouestion: Permi tting with NRCS for the erosion and pollution control plans?
Response: NRCS permit may be needed for Phase 1 but it will not be necessary for
Phase 2.

Question: How much Geotechnical will be needed (Section 5.2.2.b)?
Response: Geotechnical bores every 500' should be adequate.

Ouestion: Will an environmental site assessment be needed (Section 5.2.3.c)?
Response: No, an environmental site assessment will not be required.

THE PROPOSAL DUE,DATE HAS BEEN
201"8.
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EXTENDED TO 5:00 PMo JUI{E 5

Mav 23,2018
DATE

ARET H. OYNER:
PURCHASING DIRECTOR
CHATHAM COLì'NTY


